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MOORESVILLE 

HISTORIC HOUSES  #2 
 

Photographer Jarvis P. Calvert (1842-1917) captured several homes in and around 

Mooresville, Indiana during the 1880s.  Here are a few.  The handwriting on the 

photographs is Calvertôs.  (Images courtesy of the Morgan County History & 

Genealogy Association & Mooresville Public Library.) 

 

¶  V. K. Thompson house, 103 East High Street, Mooresville.  Side-hall plan, 

Italianate style, built circa 1875. 
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¶ S.M. Rooker house:  Samuel Moore Rooker (1824-1900) (a captain in the 

Civil War; hence the caption, written by photographer J.P. Calvert on the 

photo) is shown in front of his first house (prior to 1877) at 30 West 

Harrison Street in Mooresville. Rooker was the first Caucasian baby born in 

Mooresville and was named after the town's founder. Rooker's first house 

burned down and was replaced in 1877. The 1877 house still stands and was 

owned by Rooker's granddaughter, Helen (York) Cook and her husband, 

Claire Cook. Rooker's obituary is available in our Legacy Links database. 

http://mooresvillelibobit.evanced.info/obitview.asp?ObitID=10717&iTens=4&Find=Find&OrderBy&OrderType=ASC
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¶ D (?) Pearce house:  Various members of the Pearce family were born and 

raised in Gregg Township (near Wilbur) in Morgan County during the mid 

to late 19th century. Many are buried in the Pearce family cemetery there 

(see our Legacy Links online obituary database). Some lived in Martinsville. 

Photographer J.P. Calvert has written the surname on the picture, but the 

first name initial is unclear (it looks like a cursive D). (The Pearce familyôs 

obituaries are available at in our Legacy Links database.) 

  

http://mooresvillelibobit.evanced.info/
http://mooresvillelibobit.evanced.info/
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¶ Dr. G. B. Mitchell house:  Giles Beford Mitchell, M.D. (1822-1878) settled 

with his family in Martinsville in 1833. In 1837 Mitchell began studying 

medicine in Martinsville under Dr. Barnard, entering Ohio Medical School 

in Cincinnati in 1838. Mitchell practiced medicine in Martinsville until 

1847, when he began practicing in Mooresville (until 1857), when he 

returned to Martinsville to enter the mercantile business. After three years, 

he became dissatisfied, and, selling out his mercantile establishment, 

returned (in 1860) to Mooresville to resume medical practice until his death 

in 1878. He was particularly well regarded in his treatment of acute diseases. 

He helped found the Farmers Bank in Mooresville, serving as its president. 

Dr. Mitchell's obituary (with its misspelling of his middle name) is available 

in our Legacy Links database. 

  

http://mooresvillelibobit.evanced.info/obitview.asp?ObitID=6088&iTens=1&Find=Find&OrderBy&OrderType=ASC
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¶ G. W. Bass house:  George W. Bass standing in front of his home (ca. 

1880s). Bass owned a drugstore at the southeast corner of Indiana and Main 

Streets (3 East Main Street) in downtown Mooresville. He built a one-story 

drugstore (ca. 1880--see photos in this online handout) and then replaced it 

with the two-story brick building (ca. 1890) that still stands there today. 

Learn more from this online handout. 

  

http://mooresvillelib.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/10/TreasureTrove-BassDrugs-Apr2008.pdf
http://mooresvillelib.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/10/TreasureTrove-BassDrugs-Apr2008.pdf
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¶ B. F. Jones house:  Shown here in front of his home, Benjamin Franklin 

Jones (1846-1923) was a carriage- and harness-maker in Mooresville. A 

Civil War veteran born in Ohio, Jones moved to Mooresville in November 

1870, working initially for Dorland & Gregory, hardware and agricultural 

implement dealers. B.F. Jones began his trade as a harness-maker and 

carriage-trimmer in January 1873 and started his own business in 1876. 

Starting in 1879, he manufactured horse carriages and buggies. 
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¶ J. H. Rusie house:  John Henry Rusie (1834-1923) came to Mooresville 

from Virginia with his family in 1836. He married Mary Jane Olleman in 

1857. A Civil War veteran, Rusie co-owned a hardware & tin business in 

Mooresville (Rusie & Richardson, established in 1865, general dealers in 

stoves & household furnishings, tin and sheet iron wares.) In the 1880s 

through the early 1900s, Rusie & Richardson also were engaged in the 

furniture making and undertaker businesses. Rusie's newspaper obituary 

appears in our Legacy Links database, as does his biographical sketch from 

1884. 

  

http://mooresvillelibobit.evanced.info/obitfiles/obitscana/r/rusie_john_henry.jpg
http://mooresvillelibobit.evanced.info/obitfiles/obitscana/r/rusie_john_henry_bio.jpg
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¶ J. P. Calvert house:  Jarvis P. Calvert's home and photography studio sat on 

East Harrison Street in Mooresville next to the Methodist Episcopal (M.E.) 

Church. This photo (ca. 1880) shows Calvert's house without the front porch 

it later had (in the 1910 photos, next page). Hoosier poet James Whitcomb 

Riley, when he worked in a paint store in Mooresville during his youth, used 

to hang out at Calvert's photography studio. Mooresville Public Library has 

the only known copy of Calvert's Civil War memoirs in existence (available 

on our website).  His obituary is found on our Legacy Links database. 

http://mooresvillelib.org/services/mpl-treasure-trove-historical-resources/
http://mooresvillelib.org/services/mpl-treasure-trove-historical-resources/
http://mooresvillelibobit.evanced.info/obitview.asp?ObitID=14137&iTens=1&Find=Find&OrderBy&OrderType=ASC

